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Steve Hatton

From: Ross Davies <radavies@ottawaheart.ca>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 2:04 PM
To: Architectural Committee
Cc: Barbara Davies
Subject: 6335 Thorndon Circle
Attachments: 6335 Thorndon Circle SW 2024 Gobi beige paint.jpg

Hello, 
  
Your office kindly checked its records and the paint used on 7604 Bolton Court was Sherwin-Williams SW 2024 Gobi 
Beige. We would like to use this paint for the body of our house at 6335 Thordon Circle instead of SW 7037 Balanced 
Beige (or SW 7036 Accessible Beige). It is a bit lighter in colour. A photo of a paint swatch on the left of the garage door 
is attached.  
  
Thank you both for your patience and consideration. 
  
Ross and Barbara Davies 
941-953-1390 
  
  
  
  
 
 

 
Confidentiality Statement – The contents of this e-mail, including its attachment, are intended for the exclusive use of 
the recipient and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are strictly 
prohibited from reading, using, disclosing, copying, or distributing this e-mail or any of its contents. If you received this 
e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail immediately and permanently delete this e-mail and its 
attachments, along with any copies thereof. 
Thank you. 
Déclaration de confidentialité - Ce courriel, y compris ses pièces jointes, s’adresse au destinataire uniquement et 
pourrait contenir des renseignements confidentiels. Si vous n’êtes pas le bon destinataire, il est strictement interdit de 
lire, d’utiliser, de divulguer, de copier ou de diffuser ce courriel ou son contenu, en partie ou en entier. Si vous avez reçu 
ce courriel par erreur, veuillez en informer immédiatement l’expéditeur, puis effacez le courriel ainsi que les pièces jointes 
et toute autre copie. 
Merci.  
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